Alliance Pipeline Ltd.

"\ 600, 605 — 5 Avenue SW
(n/ Calgary, AB, Canada
T2P 3H5
®

AlLllanNnce Telephone (403) 266-4464

pipeline Toll-free 1-800-717-9017
Fax (403) 266-4495

September 8, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Re: Guidelines for the Pre-Approval of Long-Term Gas Supply and/or Upstream
Transportation Contracts (LTC Guidelines)
Board File No.: EB-2008-0280

Pursuant to the Ontario Energy Board’s letter dated August 22, 2008, Alliance Pipeline Ltd. hereby
requests intervenor status in the Board’'s EB-2008-0280 proceeding, which will assess the potential
development of guidelines for the pre-approval of long-term gas supply and/or upstream transportation
contracts. The Alliance Pipeline System consists of a 3,000-kilometre integrated, high-pressure natural gas
transmission pipeline system, along with a 730-km lateral pipeline system that serves the Chicago market
area as well as the Dawn/Ontario market region via an interconnect with Vector Pipeline.

Please direct all communications and material in relation to this proceeding to:

Brian Troicuk

Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Alliance Pipeline Ltd.

600, 605 — 5 Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta, T2P 3H5

Phone: 403-517-6354

Fax: 403-266-4407

Email: brian.troicuk@alliance-pipeline.com

Alliance Pipeline would like to participate in the stakeholder meetings referenced in the Board’'s August
22" letter. Please contact the under signed, or Eric Besseling, Director, Business Development, Alliance
Pipeline at 403-517-6551, or eric.besseling@alliance-pipeline.com.

Sincerely,
@/LA.O.AA W

Brian Troicuk
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Alliance Pipeline Ltd. is the General Partner of the Alliance Pipeline Limited Partnership.
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